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Professor Uharles Lindsay
Hathematics

Coa College

Ceday Lapids, I4 52402

Dear Professor Lindsay:

On January 3 I wrote to you notifying you that the members of the
Yowa Section of the Mathematical Association of America sre to elect
a Sectional Governor for a three year term beginning July 1, 1948

to succeed Professor D W Wall of the State University of Iowa.

Up to the time of writing I have not heard from you as to whether you
have appointed s nominating committee nor have I received any report
from such a nominating committee. I should like to have a raport from
your nominating committee as promptly as possible so that we may pro-
ceed with the election of a new Sectional Governor from your sectien.

Sincerely yours,
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RAOUL, HALLPERN
Associate Secrefary
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